Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

From: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 2:04 PM

To: 'info@dmuellerindustries.com’

Subject: Oakfield Properties (BRRTS # 02-20-202459)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Randy,

| was wondering about the status of the above site?

Do you have any plans for additional groundwater sampling? | was very encouraged by the most recent sampling event
from monitoring well MW9 collected in September of 2013.

In my opinion, we should get this site on a path to closure.
Please let me know any thoughts you may have on this issue.
Hope all is well with you and your business.

Thanks,

-Keld

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Keld B. Lauridsen
Phone: (920) 662-5420
Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov






